Chinyere Oriaku

Joppa, MD 21085 Chinnyn@yahoo.com +1 443 248 2078

Compassionate, empathic Registered Nurse with 19 years of strong Med/Surg with soft telemetry experience. Mastery at communication and assessment while also employing humor to develop strong relationships with patients, families and team members.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN

Franklin Square Hospital - Rosedale, MD September 2007 to Present

- Float RN at a 348-bed capacity community hospital
- Direct patient care of adult through geriatric patients with acute and chronic illnesses
- Team leader and charge nurse responsibilities

RN

Partners in Practice - Towson, MD February 2007 to December 2008

- Contract RN at a teaching hospital
- Care of acute and chronically ill patients with a specialty in hemodialysis/oncology
- Delegation and supervision of ancillary staff

RN

St. Anthony's Hospital - Chicago, IL July 2004 to January 2007

- Charge RN for a 48 bed Med/Sur unit
- Nurse to patient ration of 8:1
- Supervision of LPNs and ancillary

RN

Rush Univ. Medical Center - Chicago, IL June 2001 to June 2004

- Staff RN on a neurosurgery unit
- Patient population ranged from pediatric to geriatric
- Specialty care of patients with deep electrodes

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Rush University - Chicago, IL

Nursing Licenses

RN

State: MD

Skills

- Patient advocate Team driven spirit Critical thinker Excellent communication Time Management Concise documentation Strong work ethics Extremely organized Meticulous Mentor LICENCES State of MD RN license
- Active BLS
- American Heart Association Cerner/Meditech Powerchart/MedConnect Handheld/Zebra scanners Email
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Patient Care
- Medical Records
- Laboratory Experience
- Nurse Management
- Employee Orientation
- Medication Administration
- Supervising Experience

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification